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TO: Key Official 

FROM: Michael Sittig, Executive Directo 

DATE: May 13, 2019 

SUBJECT: 93rd Annual PLC Conference 
VOTING DELEGATE INFORMATION 
August 15-17, 2019 - World Center Marriott, Orlando 

The Florida League of Cities' Annual Conference will be held at the World Center Marriot, 
Orlando, Florida on August 15-17_. This conference will provide valuable educational 
opportunities to help Florida's municipal officials serve their citizenry more effectively. 

It is important that each municipality designate one official to be the voting delegate. Election of 
League leadership and adoption ofresolutions are undertaken during the business meeting. One 
official from each municipality will make decisions that determine the direction of the League. 

In accordance with the League's by-laws, each municipality's vote is determined by population, 
and the League will use the Estimates of Population from the University of Florida for 2018. 

Conference registration materials will · be sent to each municipality in the month of June. 
Materials will also be posted on-line. Call us if you need additional copies. 

If you have any questions on voting delegates, please call Eryn Russell at the League (850) 70 l -
3616. Voting dldegate forms must be :received by the League no later than August 9, 2019. 

Attachments : Form Designating Voting Delegate 
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